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 Legislative Changes

 IFB Fundamentals

 The Complete Procurement Record

Wrap-up and Questions 

Agenda
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Legislative Changes
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Update to State Finance Law 112

SFL 112 Subdivision 3 - A contract wherein the state 
agrees to give a consideration other than the payment 
of money when the value or reasonable estimated 
value exceeds $25,000, a contract does not become a 
valid enforceable contract unless it has first been 
approved by the comptroller. 
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SFL 139-J Subdivision 1 - Restricted period commences 
at the earliest  posting of  written notice and ends with 
the final contract award and approval by the 
governmental entity and, where applicable, the state 
comptroller. 

Update to State Finance Law 139-j
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SFL 163 Subdivision 9 - A debriefing shall be requested by the unsuccessful 
offerer within fifteen calendar days of release by the state agency of a notice 
in writing or electronically that the offerer's offer is unsuccessful. 

SFL 163 Subdivision 12 - If the contracting agency determines that the 
noncompliance was a non-material deviation from one or more provisions of 
this article. For the purposes of this subdivision "non-material deviation" shall 
mean that such noncompliance did not prejudice or favor any vendor or 
potential vendor, such noncompliance did not substantially affect the fairness 
of the competitive process, and that a new procurement would not be in the 
best interest of the state. Such determination by the contracting agency and 
the state comptroller shall be documented in the procurement record. 

Update to State Finance Law 163
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IFB Fundamentals
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 Exact requirements & specifications

Must be used for commodities 

May be used for the purchase of services and 

technology 

IFB
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Business 
Need

Check:
1) Preferred 

Source  
2) OGS 

Centralized 
Contracts

Develop 
Solicitation List:
Include new 
vendors, prior 
and current 
contract holder

Develop Specs 
& 

Requirements

Draft 
IFB

CR ad / 
Release IFB 

*Site 
Visit

*Questions 
Due

*Develop  
Your  

Answers

Bids 
Due

*Issue 
addendums
 Q & A

 Revised bid 
opening date
 Corrections to 

the bid

Review 
Begins

Agency 
Approvals as 
required: PTP, 
Buy Desk, 
Funding

Other Approvals 
as required: Civil 
Service, AG, OSC

Implementation

Post Bid 
Results

Monitor 
& 
Manage 
Contract

*Optional

*addendums 

IFB Planning
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 The Procurement Record is documentation that 

carefully details the procurement process to 

demonstrate compliance with all bidding 

requirements.

The Procurement Record
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Single Transaction 
Summary (STS)

&

AC340-S
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A) TBV

B) TBP

C) TNT

D) TQM

What is the correct audit type used for an IFB
transaction?

QUESTION #1



13

What is the correct audit type for an IFB 
transaction?

A. TBV
B. TBP
C. TNT
D. TQM

A. B. C. D.

0% 0%0%0%



14

 Department ID 
 Audit Type – TBP for Invitation for Bid
 Transaction Amount
 Contract Number 
 Vendor/Supplier ID 
 Begin Date & Expire Date
 Agency Signature is required 

SFS Help Desk Information: 
HelpDesk@sfs.ny.gov   518-457-7737 

STS or AC340-S
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AC-340 STS
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Procurement Record 
Checklist
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Most recent version can be found in the Guide to 
Financial Operations (GFO)

 Ensure all sections are complete

Accuracy of “Summary of Competitive Procurement”
Rejected vs. non-awarded

 Sign and date
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Cover Letter/
Memo
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A) Intent and Background

B) Agency Contact Information

C) Vendor’s contact information

D) Both A and B 

E) All of the above 

What needs to be included in the cover memo?

QUESTION #2
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What needs to be included in the cover memo?

A. Intent and Background
B. Agency Contact Information
C. Vendor’s contact information
D. Both A and B
E. All of the above

A. B. C. D. E.

0% 0% 0%0%0%
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Price Reasonableness 
and Justification



24

 Canvass No Bids

 Address Specifications

 Provide Price Justification

Required when less than 3 bids received
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A) GSA pricing
B) Previous contract pricing
C) Other state agency pricing
D) Bid comparisons
E) All of the above 

Which would be an acceptable form of price 
justification?

QUESTION #3



26

Which would be an acceptable form of price 
justification?

A. GSA pricing
B. Previous contract pricing
C. Other state agency pricing
D. Bid comparison
E. All of the above

A. B. C. D. E.

0% 0% 0%0%0%
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 Cost vs. benefit in monetary terms

 Purchases made by other state agencies, states, or similar 
facilities 

 Discount from list prices

 OGS pricing

 Historical cost

 Manufacturers published price list

 Manufacturing costs plus profit

 Cost comparisons to similar projects, etc.

 Comparison to similar regions, other providers, like entities or 
prior year costs

Price Justification Tools
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Vendor Responsibility 
Documents
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 Vendor Responsibility Profiles are required
for all new contracts and amendments.  

 A Vendor Responsibility Questionnaires (VRQ) is 
required for all transactions valued over $100,000, 
and all contracts exceeding $100,000 for the first 
time.
 If the contractor has filed an online VRQ in the VendRep

System, no paper VRQ is necessary.
 Detailed Vendor Responsibility information, including 

specific exemptions, can be found here: 
www.osc.state.ny.us/vendrep/

Responsibility
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Vendor Insurance 
Forms
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 Workers’ Compensation (WC) and Disability Benefit 
(DB) Insurance Certification information:
 New contracts, and amendments that extend the contract 

term, require WC and DB certifications.
 More information regarding a contractor’s Workers’ 

Compensation and Disability Benefits coverage can be 
found here: 
www.wcb.ny.gov/content/ebiz/icempcovsearch/icempcovs
earch_overview.jsp

Responsibility

http://www.wcb.ny.gov/content/ebiz/icempcovsearch/icempcovsearch_overview.jsp
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Proof of Workers’ 
Compensation Coverage

Acceptable Forms: C105.2; U-26.3; CE-200



34

Vendor name and address

Agency name and address

FEIN/SSN

C-105.2

Vendor Info Agency Info

U-26.3
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Proof of Disability 
Benefits Coverage

Acceptable Forms: DB-120.1; CE-200
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CE-200

Vendor name and address

Agency name and address

FEIN/SSN

DB-120.1



3737



38

Contract Reporter 
Advertisement
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Advertisements must be designed to promote 
competition.

 Refrain from making brand-specific references.

 If a particular item must be specified, include “or 
equal” to avoid limiting competition.

 Indicate the full period of time, including optional 
renewals.

 Consider announcing mandatory site visits in the 
advertisement. 

www.nyscr.org/Public/Index.aspx

http://www.nyscr.org/Public/Index.aspx
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Discretionary 
under $50,000

vs.

Discretionary 
$50,000 to $200,000
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 State Finance Law Section 163(6) provides for 
purchases of services and commodities without a 
formal competitive process as follows:

State Agencies not exceeding $50,000

OGS not exceeding $85,000 

Discretionary under $50,000
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 Section 163(6) also establishes the following thresholds 
for purchases of commodities or services from Small 
Business Enterprises (SBE), Minority or Women-Owned 
Business Enterprises (MWBEs) or Service-Disabled 
Veteran-Owned Businesses (SDVOBs) 

State Agencies Not exceeding $200,000 

OGS Not exceeding $200,000 

Discretionary $50,000 to $200,000
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Agency published a discretionary ($50,000-$200,000) 
purchase in the CR. On the day of the bid opening, they 
received 5 bids; 3 were from MWBE/SDVOBs. Out of 
those 3, the bids were as follows:

Vendor A - $72,000
Vendor B - $79,000
Vendor C - $100,000

Two days after the bid opening, the agency received a 4th

MWBE/SDVOB bid for $70,000.

Example:
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A) Yes

B) No 

C) I don’t know 

Can the agency select the 4th vendor, whose bid for 
$70,000 was received 2 days after the bid opening? 

QUESTION #4
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Can the agency select the 4th vendor, whose bid for $70,000 
was received 2 days after the bid opening?

A. Yes
B. No
C. I don’t know

A. B. C.

0% 0%0%
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The Solicitation
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 Blank solicitation document (IFB), including all 
appendices

 All addenda 

 Vendor questions & agency answers

 Any proposer correspondence, such as clarifications 
or negotiations with the apparent awardees 

 Bidders List

 Mandatory site visit sign-in sheet
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 If reusing a previous IFB boilerplate, read through it 
to make sure all information is up to date. 

When using another agency’s boilerplate, make 
necessary changes that apply to your agency – i.e
Appendix B.

Boilerplates
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Bid 
Tabulation
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 Suggested minimum of two staff conduct the bid 
opening

One to open and announce bids
One to record bids 

 Include all timely bids received
 Staff participating in the bid opening are required to 

sign and certify. 

Bid Opening
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A)  3

B)  4

C)  5

How many errors can you spot in this Bid Tab? 
QUESTION #5
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QUESTION #5
How many errors can you spot in this Bid Tab? 

A. 3
B. 4
C. 5

A. B. C.

0% 0%0%
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Original Documents
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 Entire original bid package submitted by awarded 
vendor

 Rejected original bids with justification for the 
rejection

One original complete contract agreement
Two additional original signature pages

 Contract number shown on each signature page
Any referenced documents in the contract should be 

attached and included with the contract submission, 
i.e. addendums, appendices, etc. 
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 Contract Agreement  Vendor Responsibility Profile

AC 1782-S

Authorized signatures are required for:
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Contract Assignments
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A) May 1, 2016

B) October 25, 2016

C) April 30, 2016

D) May 2, 2016

A contract assignment effective date is May 1, 2016. 
What expire date should be entered on the assignors’ 

STS? 

QUESTION #6
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A contract assignment effective date is May 1, 2016. What 
expire date should be entered on the assignors’ STS? 

A. May 1, 2016

B. October 25, 2016

C. April 30, 2016

D. May 2, 2016

A. B. C. D.

0% 0%0%0%
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 An STS removing the 
remaining funds off the 
contract with the original 
vendor

 Cover letter explaining the 
reason for the assignment

 An STS adding the funding 
to the contract with the 
new vendor

 Assignment Agreement

 Terms & Conditions per the 
original contract

 Appendix A

 Vendor Responsibility 
Documents

You must keep the same  Contract Number. SFS will assign a 
new Contract ID. 

Assignor Assignee



65

Purchase Orders
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A) True 

B) False 

True or False: 
When submitting a purchase order (OP) 

transaction to OSC for approval, I only need to submit 
an STS and the vendors bid.

QUESTION #7
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When submitting a purchase order (OP) transaction to 
OSC for approval, I only need to submit a STS and the 
vendors bid.

A. True
B. False

A. B.

0%0%
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OP transactions require submission of the same 

documentation required for a standard contract.

Exception: No signed agreement by all parties

Upon approval, OSC will provide the agency a printout of the 

OP transaction’s Contract Page.

 The Expire Date of the OP will be the last day of the 

fiscal year associated to the funds being used. 

Purchase Orders
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Summary
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 Single Transaction Summary or Purchase Order
 Procurement Record Checklist
 Contract
 Bid Tab 
 Blank Solicitation
 Contractor Reporter Ad or Approved Exemption
 List of Bidders Invited to Participate
 Miscellaneous Documents
 Original Winning Proposal, Bid or Quote 
 Rejected Bids, Proposal and Protest Letters
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Resources
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http://www.osc.state.ny.us/agencies/guide/MyWebHelp/

http://www.osc.state.ny.us/agencies/guide/MyWebHelp/Default.htm
http://www.osc.state.ny.us/agencies/guide/MyWebHelp/Default.htm


7373
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GFO
 http://www.osc.state.ny.us/agencies/guide/MyWebHelp/

 Bid Protest Decisions
 http://wwe1.osc.state.ny.us/Contracts/decisionsearch.cfm

Open Book 
 http://wwe2.osc.state.ny.us/contracts/contractsearch.cfm

 Training Resources
 http://www.osc.state.ny.us/agencies/outreach/index.htm

Additional links

http://www.osc.state.ny.us/agencies/guide/MyWebHelp/
http://wwe1.osc.state.ny.us/Contracts/decisionsearch.cfm
http://wwe2.osc.state.ny.us/contracts/contractsearch.cfm
http://www.osc.state.ny.us/agencies/outreach/index.htm
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